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REPRESENTATIVE ANGELO A. CAMACHO  
Chairperson, House Standing Committee on Natural 

Resources 

SENATOR CORINA L. MAGOFNA  
Chairperson, Senate Standing Committee on 

 Resources, Economic Development & Programs and Gaming 
 
 

NOTICE OF POSTPONEMENT 
 
DATE:  October 29, 2024 
 
TO:  All Active Government Employees and Private Citizens of the Commonwealth 
 
FROM:    Senator Corina L. Magofna, _________________________  

Chairperson, Senate Standing Committee Resources, Economic Development & 
Programs and Gaming 
 
Representative Angelo A. Camacho, _________________________ 

 Chairperson, House Standing Committee on Natural Resources  
 
SUBJECT:       Postponement of Joint Committee Meeting 
 
 
Due to unforeseen circumstances the Senate Standing Committee on Resources, Economic 
Development & Programs and Gaming and the House Standing Committee on Natural Resources 
joint committee meeting scheduled for Friday, November 01, 2024 at 11:30 a.m. is hereby 
postponed until further notice. 
 
Your understanding on this matter is greatly appreciated.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Senate President 

House Speaker  
 Senate REDP&G Committee Members 

House NR Members 
LB Director 

 Senate and House Legal Counsel 
Senate and House Legislative Assistant  
 
 

  


